FINANCE, ASSETS & PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Monday, 17th December, 2018 Time of Commencement: 7.00 pm

Present:-	Councillor Mike Stubbs – in the Chair		
Councillors: J. Cooper B. Johnson P Waring	A. Fear T. Kearon	A. Fox-Hewitt S. Pickup	D. Harrison B. Proctor
Officers	Jayne Briscoe - Democratic Services Officer and Interim Executive Director - Resources and Support Services - Jan Willis		
	Also in attendance: Councillor S Sweeney – Cabinet Portfolio Holder for Finance and Efficiency		

1. APOLOGIES

There were no apologies

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING - 26 SEPTEMBER 2018

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 26 September 2018 be agreed as a correct record.

4. TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 2019-20

The Interim Director of Resources and Support Services submitted, for comment by this Committee prior to consideration by Cabinet, the Treasury Management Strategy for 2019/20. The report included the Minimum Revenue Provision Strategy.

Whilst there was no significant divergence from the format presented in previous years and members were assured that a prudent approach had been taken, it was noted that it may be necessary to undertake short term borrowing of less than 12 months.

In response to scrutiny questions the Interim Director confirmed that after taking into account the demolition costs associated with the former civic offices a cost neutral situation would be arrived at in the value of the land at the Ryecroft.

Agreed: That the report be noted.

5. **REVENUE AND CAPITAL BUDGET 2019/20**

The Interim Director of Resources and Support Services submitted, for comment by the Committee, the current proposals being considered to balance the 2019/20 revenue budget, taking into account the revised budget gap of £2.159m.

The intention to reflect income from the raising of summons relating to council tax debtors within the current year's budget was confirmed.

Requests for flexible retirement were considered on a case by case basis, targets were expected to be achieved. Estimated savings due to Good Housekeeping were considered to be a risk due to less scope as the budget diminished. The income generated from the new green waste collection service anticipated approximately a 50% rate of take up within the Borough.

The Chair questioned the funding plans for the provision of new leisure centre leisure in Kidsgrove.

In relation to the flexible use of capital receipts the Interim Director explained how a Local Authorities could use capital receipts to generate future savings or income by the use of techniques such as pump priming and feasibility studies.

Agreed: That the report be noted.

6. SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2019-20

The Interim Director of Resources and Support Services submitted a report on the proposed scale of fees and charges from 1 April 2019, for comment by this Committee prior to consideration by Cabinet.

No comments were raised on the proposed changes to the costs.

Agreed: That the report be noted

7. WORK PROGRAMME

Agreed: (i) That an additional meeting of this Scrutiny Committee be held on 24 January to give members the opportunity to scrutinise updated financial reports prior to consideration by Cabinet and Full Council.

(ii) That a joint meeting of this Committee and Health, Wellbeing and Partnerships be held to scrutinise the agreement relating to the Guildhall.

(iii) That the Chair be asked to agree up to 3 performance targets (previously circulated to members of the Committee) to scrutinise.

8. **PUBLIC QUESTION TIME**

There were no questions from members of the public.

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING - THURSDAY 21 MARCH 2019

An additional meeting will be held on 24 January.

10. URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

11. DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION

Resolved: That members of the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following report as it is likely that there will be disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 in Part 1 of Schedule 12 A of the Local Government Act 1972.

12. TRADE REFUSE FEES AND CHARGES

Agreed: That the scale of fees and charges in relation to trade refuse be noted.

COUNCILLOR MIKE STUBBS Chair

Meeting concluded at 8.00 pm